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Building Inspections - Re: 32 Loring Avenue, Portland ME 04103 CBL#402 B008001

From: Building Inspections

To: Carole McCarty

Date: 3/1/2016 3:44 PM

Subject: Re: 32 Loring Avenue, Portland ME 04103 CBL#402 B008001

Hi Carole

In reviewing the project description, this application is not fast trackable. You state you are trying to fast track
with: Interior Demolition with no load bearing demolition. There is obvious load bearing
demolition/construction associated with this application. This negates the ability to fast track.

>>> Carole McCarty <carole.mccarty@gmail.com> 2/28/2016 4:22 PM >>>

Please find attached (6) pdf's files for McCarty, 32 Loring Avenue, Portland, ME 04103 -CBL#402 B008001. The description of
the project is attached in a separate PDF file. The bathroom and kitchen design and layout are not final and I will submit
those plans once I have final design.

Al - Existing floor plans

A2 - Proposed floor plans

C1- Site Plan

Permit application

Fast track application

PDF file of description

Please call me with any questions or if I need to supply any other information.

Cheers!

-carole

"Accentuate The Positive. Eliminate The Negative" - Paul Arden

2014at3pm.wordpress.com

carole mccarty
310 251 7887 mobile
www.carolemccarty.com
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